

JEANETTE FRISK

arki_lab ApS - Designing Cities With People

Partner, Architect MAA & Urban Designer

jf@arkilab.dk

+45 2814 3717



Jeanette has extensive national and international experience working with most disciplines in architecture, building design, small and large scale urban development, urban strategies, design, research, exhibitions and much more. She has worked at top architecture firms including White Architects, Arkitema, and Witraz, on high profile projects and architectural competitions. She also has experience teaching Architecture and Urban Design to students from primary school up to university level, which has given her skills applicable in other citizen involvement processes. Jeanette is an urban farmer with a passion for the environmental, health and social value of nature and how the relationship between nature and the build environment can contribute to a more sustainable future.

LANGUAGES

Danish (native), English, Swedish, Norwegian and German

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2014 **Task Force Member:** Architecture Association // Copenhagen, DK - www.arkitektforeningen.dk
- 2012- **External Lecturer:** Architecture and Urban Design, DIS // Copenhagen, DK - www.arkilab.dk
- 2012- **Co-founding Partner:** arki_lab ApS // Copenhagen, DK - www.arkilab.dk
- 2011 **Project Manager:** DTU // Lyngby, DK
- 2008-12 **Co-founding Partner:** Frisk Architecture & Design // Copenhagen, DK - www.faad.dk
- 2006-08 **Research & Development:** White Architects a/s // SE - www.white.dk
- 2005-08 **Project Manager/Architect:** White Architects a/s // Copenhagen, DK - www.white.dk
- 2002-03 **Student Architect:** Arkitema // Copenhagen, DK - www.arkitema.dk
- 2002 **Architecture Intern:** Arkitema // Copenhagen, DK - www.arkitema.com
- 2001-02 **Architecture Intern:** Witraz // Copenhagen, DK - www.witraz.dk

EDUCATION

- 2014 **Deep Democracy:** Foundation Course // Copenhagen, DK
- 2006 **Learning to Make Scenarios:** Course, Institute for Future Studies // Copenhagen, DK
- 1999-05 **Master of Architecture:** The Royal Danish Academy of Fine Arts // Copenhagen, DK

AWARDS

- 2012 **The Danish Arts Foundation:** The Relationship Between Suburb and City // DK
- 2012 **The Danish Architects Association:** Developing an Educational Program // DK
- 2001 **The Larsen and Nielsen Foundation:** Recognition of Exemplary Student Development // DK

PUBLICATIONS

- 2014 **Statens Kunstfond 50th Anniversary Event** // Copenhagen, DK
- 2013 **"Our Schoolyard":** Sortedamsskolen // Copenhagen, DK
- 2013 **Tales of Growth:** National Architecture Day 2013 // Copenhagen, DK
- 2012 **Stedkendt/Kendtsted:** National Architecture Day 2012 // Copenhagen, DK

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2015	Urban Design Studio: Blågård School // Copenhagen, DK
2015-	Urban Design Studio: Sortedam School // Copenhagen, DK
2015-	The Architecture Around You: Louisiana Museum of Modern Art // Humlebæk, DK
2015-	A Sustainable Classroom: Johannes High School // Copenhagen, DK
2015-	A Future Learning Space: Ordrup School // Copenhagen, DK
2015-	A New Outdoor Hangout: Vesterbro Youth Club // Copenhagen, DK
2015-	Guest Critic: California Polytechnic State University // San Luis Obispo, CA, USA
2015-	Guest Critic at 4-day Design Charette: California Polytechnic State University // San Luis Obispo, CA, USA
2015-	Guest Critic: University of Oregon // Eugene, OR, USA
2014-	Learning Through Involvement: Bronshøj School // Copenhagen, DK
2014-	The School as an Urban Development Tool: Blågård School // Copenhagen, DK
2013-	Education Through Involvement: Sortedam School // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Facilitator: Architecture Association // Copenhagen, DK
2013	Tokyo Teaching: An Urban Design Course // Tokyo, JP
2013	Build It Up: Summer Camp for Kids // Frederiksberg, DK
2013	Architect for a Day: Sortedam School // Copenhagen, DK
2012	Summer Semester: Architecture at DIS // Copenhagen, DK
2012	Spring Semester: Architecture at DIS // Copenhagen, DK
1997-99	Substitute Teacher: Roholm and Teglemose Schools // Albertslund, DK

LECTURE EXPERIENCE

2015	Urban Design in Copenhagen: California Polytechnic State University // San Luis Obispo, CA, USA
2015	Urban Design: Metropol Professional School // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Metropolis: Pecha Kucha // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Urban Spaces: Conference Speaker // Aarhus, DK
2014	Saet Strøm på Kvarter: Conference Speaker // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Pavia Intersession: Forum Speaker // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Teachers Summer Uni // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Transformation Course: University of Copenhagen // Taastrup, DK
2013	Teachers Summer Uni // Copenhagen, DK

MASTER PLANNING

2014	Between Industry and City: First Prize // Copenhagen, DK
2014	Community Masterplan // Seridó, BR
2012	Warwick Farm // Sydney, AU
2010	Sugar House Island // London, UK
2007	New Local Planning Document // Køge, DK
2006	New Sports Park // Roskilde, DK
2005	Residential Project // Vallensbæk Nordmark, DK

URBAN DESIGN

2015-	Skole + // Haarby, DK
2015	Intergenerational Research // Copenhagen, DK
2014-	Hydrate the City // Sydney, AU (Competition)
2014-	European '12 // Plan d'Aou, Marseille, FR (Competition)
2014	Elevating the Public Realm // Queensway, NYC, USA (Competition)
2013-	Farm Cove Waterfront // Sydney, AU
2013	Culture Park // Hedehusene, DK (Competition)
2013	Urban Gateway // Seoul, SKR
2013	The Spaces Between // Salt Lake City, UT, USA (Competition)
2013	The Missing Link // Vauxhall, London, UK (Competition, Highly Commended)

2012 **A New Urban Paradigm** // Detroit, MI, USA (Competition, Top 20 of 400)
2012 **Reclaim the Highway** // Detroit, MI, USA (Competition)
2012 **(re)stitch Tampa** // Florida, USA (Competition, Honourable Mention)
2012 **Reimagining the Waterfront** // NYC, USA (Competition)
2011 **European '11: Reboot Islev** // Rødovre, DK
2010 **Stænder Torvet** // Roskilde, DK
2007 **Carlsberg: "Our City"** // Copenhagen, DK (Competition, Third Prize)

RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION

2011 **Gorkis Alle 16** // Søborg, DK
2010 **Valdemarsgade 26** // Copenhagen, DK
2009 **Lyngbyvejen 231** // Hellerup, DK
2009 **Julius Valentinersvej 34** // Copenhagen, DK
2009 **Nannasgade 20: 2nd floor** // Copenhagen, DK
2009 **Pommensgade 7** // Copenhagen, DK
2008 **Nannasgade 20: 4th floor** // Copenhagen, DK
2008 **Jyllingehøj 2** // Jyllinge, DK
2008 **Frydensstrands Alle 27** // Avedøre, DK
2007 **Stenløse** // Casanova Ejendomme, DK
2007 **Vedelsparken in Humlebæk** // Casanova Ejendomme, DK
2007 **Frölunda Torg** // Skanska Ejendomme, SE
2006 **Englandsvej** // Copenhagen, DK
2006 **Borup** // Kongsberg Ejendomme, DK
2006 **Birkerød** // Borkerød, DK (Competition)
2005 **Poppelstykket 12** // Copenhagen SV, DK
2003 **Teglholmen** // Copenhagen S, DK (Competition)

HOUSING

2007 **Tårebæk Strandvej** // Henrik Nissen Ejendomme, DK
2006 **H.C. Andersens Boulevard** // Politiforbundet, DK
2006 **Rygets Skovby** // Værløse, DK (Competition)
2006 **Borup** // Kongsberg Ejendomme, DK
2006 **Holbæk Schaumann Ejendomme** // DK
2006 **Birkerød** // DK
2006 **Islands Brygge** // Henrik Nissen Ejendomme, DK
2006 **Fredericiagade** // Nordkranen Ejendomme, DK
2005 **Borup East** // Schaumann Ejendomme, DK
2005 **Værløse City Center** // Værløse, DK (Competition)
2003 **Facades and Concept Models** // Slusseholmen, DK

PUBLIC

2006 **Nursing Home** // Greve, DK
2005 **Nursing Home, Arresøparken** // Frederiksværk, DK
2003 **Technical Supervision of Sheltered Housing for the Elderly & Student Housing** // DK
2002 **Workshops and Citizen Involvement, Witraz & "Urbanplanen"** // DK

COMMERCIAL

2007 **Headquarters for "All Nordic Development"** // Holte, DK
2007 **Commercial Building, Sigurdsgade** // Copenhagen, DK
2006 **Commercial Building, Vesterport** // Odense, DK
2006 **IKEA** // Gentofte, DK
2005 **Commercial Building, Vibenshus Runddel** // Copenhagen, DK (Competition)

BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

- 2014- "At skabe ved at dele" taskforce, Danish Architects Association // www.arkitektforeningen.dk
- 2014- Børn Rum Form // www.boernrumform.dk
- 2011- Architects Without Borders // www.arkitekterudengraenser.dk

WORKSHOPS & SEMINARS

- 2014 Power Up Your Neighbourhood // Dansk Byplanlaboratorium
- 2014 Seminar // Danish Arts Foundation

RESEARCH

- 2015 Intergenerational Reasearch Project // Danish Ministry of Housing